

PROFILE

Richard Krejcir is a Teacher, Author, and the Director of a nonprofit that does educational training in third-world countries. He has thirty years of educational experience working with special needs students in K-12 as well as Graduate level courses. He has set up several successful schools and tutoring centers. Currently, he is a "student teacher" (renew sped credential) and Virtual School Coordinator and STEAM instructor and a father of a son with autism.

TEACHING MISSION STATEMENT

As an "exceptional student" teacher, I pledge to reach to communicate with and motivate students to be active learners. I will help them to achieve beyond perceived barriers. I will seek to inspire and encourage students to reach beyond society's limits. I pledge to do all that can be done to listen to parents and students and help empower them in an enriching, innovative learning environment so students can explore science, technology, engineering, art and math, and in so doing, they can thrive and be successful in learning and life.

CONTACT

626-716-6732

129 South Lotus Avenue Pasadena, CA 91107

rkrejcir@charter.net

HOBBIES

Teach Special Adult Education Robotics, LEGO FLL Coach Boy Scouts of America

RICHARD J. KREJCIR

Exceptional Student, STEAM, Sped Teacher **betterteacher.net**

EDUCATION

University of West Florida / Teacher Ready Teaching Credential, Exceptionalities and Special Education, 2019

Fuller Theological Seminary, Pasadena, California Master of Divinity / Cross-Cultural Communication, 1991

San Jose State University, San Jose, California Bachelor of Arts, Psychology, 1985, Teaching Intern, Lowell Elementary School, 1984-1985

Kings College, Doctor of Philosophy in Inductive Logic (Ph.D.), (Canbourne Extension), London, England, 2004

CBEST, 2018; FTCE ESE, 2019

WORK EXPERIENCE

METHOD SCHOOLS, ARCADIA, CALIFORNIA, 2016-Present VIRTUAL SCHOOL COORDINATOR AND STEAM INSTRUCTOR RSP, PBL, Developed a new program for a public school, RSP tutoring, taught STEAM, robotics, hydroponics and general science. FLL Robotics Coach. RSP for students with Mild-Moderate LFA, learning disabilities and special needs.

INTO THY WORD, PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, 1998-Present DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION

Cofounder and operator of a 501 3c international organization that does educational training overseas, development of orphanages and schools.

FIRST PRESBYTERIAN, WESTMINSTER, CA, 1994-1998 YOUTH DIRECTOR, EDUCATION COORDINATOR Implemented inner-city Youth Program, formed a tutoring center and after school program, family services, counseling, general duties, led large scale events for Presbytery.

SKILLS

- Veteran educator with proven effective experience.
- Master of Cross-Cultural Communication, the perfect degree to get into a special student's world.
- Started orphanages and schools in India.
- Writer of books, curriculum and teaching materials.
- Taught seminars on Dyslexia, LFA, ADHD and Life Skills.
- Excellent people caring, listening, and relating skills.
- Committed to Educational Growth and Integrity.
- Committed to helping students of all exceptionalities and extraordinariness to be successful in school and life.
- A PASSION TO TEACH!